
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

November 18, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase II Bridge and Abutment. 

2. Pump Repairs and Motor Replacement for four pumps at 7 Bridges Lift and N. Morley Stations 

3. The Public Utilities Department has found that it is necessary to perform more and more repairs and 

replacement of sewer and water mains.  As part of this work, staff are utilizing the mini-excavator 

more due to the ease of operation especially in tight places.  It is not uncommon to have several 

excavation sites going on at one time.  The State bid has a unit that meets our need at a cost much 

less than was budgeted in the approved Utilities’ CIP budget 

4. Ordinance authorizing the city manager to enter into an agreement with the housing authority of the 

City of Moberly for the 2020.  

5. Discussion of the final contract for Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Moberly 

and International Association of Firefighters 

  



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: November 18, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Bridge. 

  

Summary: Advertisement was done for the bridge and abutment design, bids were opened 

on November 14, 2019 at 10:00am.  Construction bids will be opened 

November 21, 2019 at 10:30am.  Two (2) bids were received from Big R 

Bridge and Contech.  We are still reviewing the bids.  Due to Big R Bridge not 

including insurance and bid bond, Contech seems to be the responsible bidder.  

 

Attached are the bids. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the regular City Council meeting on December 

2, 2019 for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust - Rt. M 

  

Account Number: 600.168.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 19657.88 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 



























































































Moberly, MO Bid Tab
Moberly Sidewalk Improvements Project

11/15/2019

19254.008

TAP-4500(209)

Base Bid Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

703-99.02 Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge Abutment Design 1 LS 5,000.00 $5,000.00 2,200.00 $2,200.00 2,100.00 $2,100.00

703-99.03 Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge 1 LS 30,000.00 $30,000.00 33,440.00 $33,440.00 28,500.00 $28,500.00

35,000.00 35,640.00 30,600.00

Date:

Bartlett & West Project No.:

MoDOT 

Item No.
Description Quantity Unit Big R Bridge*Contech Engineering SolutionsEngineer's Estimate

Base Bid Total

*Bidder was non-responsive 

(no bid bond or acnowledgement 

of addendum provided)



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 18, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Pump Repairs and Motor Replacement for four pumps at 7 Bridges Lift and N. 

Morley Stations 

  

Summary: The sewer lift station on North Morley recently experienced problems causing 

the replacement of a motor when the existing motor burned up. The repair 

shop deemed it beyond repair.  A new motor was ordered.  This is a sole 

source item, due to the need to match the pump shaft and impeller and 

proprietary regional distributorships.  The replacement motor was ordered 

from Hydrokinetics.  The cost for the new motor is $16,800.  City staff 

removed the damaged motor and will replace the new motor when it arrives. 

 

The sewer lift station on 7 Bridges Road, during the annual inspection and 

maintenance of the pumps, found that all three pumps had cracked impellers.  

One was so severely damaged that the pump had to be removed from service 

until the new impeller can be installed.  These parts are also sole source and 

proprietary, and the parts were ordered from Vandevanter Engineering.  The 

cost of the parts is approximately $25,000, not including the cost for 

installation.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Authorize the purchase of parts to repair these 4 pumps. 

  

Fund Name: Lift Stations and Lagoon Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5304 

  

Available Budget $: $58,916.07 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
     X   Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 



City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270 

Phone (660) 263-4420     fax (660) 263-9398 

 

City of        
  

 

 

 
During a routine annual inspection of pumps at the 7 Bridges Lift Station impellers on all three pumps 
were found to have sustained cracks in the impellers in the pumps.  One impeller was damaged 
enough that the pump has been taken out of service.  Due to the critical function of this lift station since 
it pumps nearly one-half of the wastewater for the City, parts were ordered immediately.  This is a sole 
source purchase based on the territorial agreement for Flygt pumps through Vandevanter Engineering.  
The City has on file the sole source designation from the company for our files.  The amount of this 
purchase is approximately $25,000, not including the labor to install the parts when they arrive.  The 
service technicians will also be installing pressure gauges on the discharge piping from the pumps to 
determine why all three impellers failed at the same time.  All pumps were pulled and inspected last 
year, and no problems were found at that time.  City staff are unable to perform this work due to the 
close tolerances required for adjusting the impeller and wear rings in the pump for continued optimum 
performance.  The cost of one new pump and motor for this lift station is approximately $46,000. 
 
Additionally, one of the pumps at the North Morley Street Lift Station failed.  The motor burned up and 
was taken to Hauser Electric for repair.  They inspected the motor and deemed it too damaged to 
repair.  A replacement motor was ordered from Hydrokinetics, who is the sole source distributor for 
Fairbanks Morse.  A sole source documentation letter from them is also on file.  The cost for the 
replacement motor is $16,800.  City staff removed the damaged motor and will reinstall the new motor 
once it arrives.  This work will save approximately $8,000 over having an outside vendor perform the 
change-out. 
 
 

To: City Council 

Cc: Brian Crane, City Manager; Greg Hodge, Finance Director 

From: Mary West-Calcagno, Director of Public Utilities 

Re: Emergency Purchase of Pump Parts for N. Morley and 7 Bridges Road Lift Stations 

Date: October 31, 2019 

  

Inter-Office Memorandum 















City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 18, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Purchase of Kubota mini-excavator through State of Missouri bid 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has found that it is necessary to perform more 

and more repairs and replacement of sewer and water mains.  As part of this 

work, staff are utilizing the mini-excavator more due to the ease of operation 

especially in tight places.  It is not uncommon to have several excavation sites 

going on at one time.  The State bid has a unit that meets our need at a cost 

much less than was budgeted in the approved Utilities’ CIP budget.  Due to 

the need to focus on reducing expenditures, the Utilities Department and the 

Public Works Department are working together to purchase a ditch blade, 

allowing for Public Works to utilize one of Utilities’ units for ditch cleaning. 

The Utilities Department will forego purchase of the dump truck at this time, 

(also approved in the CIP budget.)  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to prepare a resolution for the next Council meeting to authorize 

the purchase of the unit. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $225,038 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 





City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: November 18, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Ordinance authorizing the city manager to enter into an agreement with the 

housing authority of the City of Moberly for the 2020.  

 
 

Summary: 
If approved the City of Moberly would enter into an agreement with the 

Moberly Housing Authority for the community police officer for another year, 

and provide funding toward the officers salary in the amount of 15,000 dollars. 

This is a renewal of the community police officer agreement between the City of 

Moberly Police and the Moberly Housing Authority.  

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to council for approval 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 













City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: November 18, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of the final contract for Collective Bargaining Agreement between 

the City of Moberly and International Association of Firefighters 

  

Summary: See Attached documents 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the December 2nd Council meeting for final approval  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 























































SIGNIFICANT PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT 

 

 SECTION 1.04 Payroll Deduction of Union Dues & Other Deductions  

The City shall allow the deduction of dues from the pay of those employees who 

individually make such arrangements through the City’s payroll system.   

 

 SECTION 1.06 Joint Labor Management Committee 
Fire Chief and Union President to meet four times per year to discuss matters of mutual 

concern. 

 

 SECTION 1.09 Management Rights  

City retains general rights to manage operations with discipline for appropriate cause. 

 

 SECTION 2.04 Seniority Assignment, Personnel Transfers 
Generally, employee rights determined by seniority. 

 

 SECTION 2.05 and 2.12Grievance Procedure and Discipline 

o Generally, follow Grievance Mechanism in Personnel Policy Manual. 

o Type I Grievance: filed by Union to interpret contract subject to arbitration. 

o Type II Grievance: Individual grievance finally resolved in grievance process. 

o Employee Review Board. 

 One member selected by City Manager. 

 One member selected by Mayor from Council members. 

 One member selected by Grievant City employee from outside bargaining 

unit with 5 years of tenure at lease 

 

 SECTION 2.19 Minimum Staffing 

Generally, eight members per shift, which may occasionally fall to seven or six. 

 

 SECTION 3.01 Wages and Compensation  

2% for 2020 and determined annually thereafter through discussions with Union 

 

 SECTION 3.02-3.07 Holidays, Sick Leave, Benefits Vacation and Kelly Day 
Follows Personnel Policy Manual in general, with paid Kelly Day off for each 24-hour 

shift for any month in which Member works worked in excess of 212 hours. 

 

 SECTION 3.09. Injured or Disabled While On or Off Duty 
Liability for on-the-job injuries limited to Workers’ Compensation Insurance, with 

election to permit full compensation minus Worker’s Compensation benefit, drawn 

exclusively from accrued Sick Leave. 

 

 SECTION 4.04 Agreement Terms and Negotiating Extension  

Three years, with a reopener allowed in the event economic conditions require layoffs in 

the fire department. 


	Top
	1. Receipt of Bids on Rt. M Phase II Bridge and Abutment
	Rt. M Bridge Bids
	Rt M Bids
	Phase 2 bridge procurement bid tab

	2. Pump Parts for North Morley Lift Station and 7 Bridges Lift Station
	Summary Sheet, Pump parts for N. Morley LS and 7 Bridges LS 11-18-2019[3682]
	Memo to Council for 7 Bridges impellers and N Morley motor sole source and authorization to purchase 10-31[3684]
	Hydro Kinetics Corporation- Replacement Fairbanks Pump Estimate
	Vandevanter 7 Bridges Lift Station Impeller Estimate

	3. Purchase of Mini-Excavator for the Public Utilities Dept.
	Summary Sheet, purchase of mini-excavator, 11-18-2019 work session[3683]
	Crown Power &amp; Equipment Quote

	4. Ordinance authorizing an agreement between the City of Moberly and the Moberly Housing Authority for Community Police Officer
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	201911141413

	5. Discussion of final Contract for Collective Bargaining
	collective bargaining
	agreement
	Public Presentation

	Bottom

